79-019-54 Bunnell-Anderson House (Rueben Bunnell House)
14509 Church Street

Upper Marlboro
Built in 1830, this vernacular single-family dwelling was enlarged in three phases spanning 160

years. A dwelling, owned by John Duckett, was sited on this lot as early as 1817; possibly it was
incorporated into the present main block. In 1843, the property was transferred to Reuben Bunnell.
Bunnell was a carpenter and built several other houses nearby. The house reflects four different
periods of building construction and is significant as an example of the progression of a rural,
nineteenth-century house. Later in the twentieth century it was owned by the Anderson family.



